
MINUTES 

MONTANA SENATE 
52nd LEGISLATURE - REGULAR SESSION 

COMMITTEE ON JUDICIARY 

Call to Order: By Chairman Dick Pinsoneault, on March 11, 1991, at 
10:00 a.m. 

ROLL CALL 

Members Present: 
Dick Pinsoneault, Chairman (D) 
Bill Yellowtail, Vice Chairman (D) 
Robert Brown (R) 
Bruce Crippen (R) 
Steve Doherty (D) 
Lorents Grosfield (R) 
Mike Halligan (D) 
John Harp (R) 
Joseph Mazurek (D) 
David Rye (R) 
Paul Svrcek (D) 
Thomas Towe (D) 

Members Excused: none 

Staff Present: Valencia Lane (Legislative Council). 

Please Note: These are summary minutes. Testimony and discussion 
are paraphrased and condensed. 

Announcements/Discussion: Chairman Pinsoneaul t announced that Vice 
Chairman Yellowtail would chair the hearings this date. 

HEARING ON HOUSE BILL 466 

Presentation and Opening Statement by Sponsor: 

Representative Bob Bachini, District 14, told the Committee 
the title of HB 466 plainly states the intent of the bill, which 
requires that those sentenced for conviction of deliberate homicide 
not be eligible for parole or a supervisory release program while 
serving their term. 

Proponents' Testimony: 

Rollie Fisher, Lincoln, Montana, spoke from prepared testimony 
in support of HB 466 (Exhibit #1). He described a deliberate 
homicide which occurred near Lincoln in 1965, and said one of those 
men committing that crime was later paroled and eventually murdered 

JU031191. SMl 



SENATE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE 
March 11, 1991 

Page 2 of 14 

a young woman in the Seattle area. He said the man is awaiting 
trial now, and commented that he did not believe those who commit 
deliberate homicide can ever be rehabilitated. 

Senator Ethel Harding, District 25, told the Committee her 
daughter was a victim of deliberate homicide. She said she did not 
believe that families of victims can ever live in safety. Senator 
Harding commented that she serves on the Long Range Building 
Committee and is aware of overcrowding in the prisons. 

Mike Schafer, Yellowstone County Sheriff, said he wished to go 
on record in support of HB 466 on behalf of the Montana Peace 
Officers Association. 

Opponents' Testimony: 

Dan Russell, Administrator, Division of Corrections, 
Department of Institutions (DOl), said Montana judges can no 
declare anyone ineligible for parole. He advised the Commi ttee 
that HB 466 sets arbitrary denial of parole and a precedent for 
continuing this policy. Mr. Russell commented that inmates with no 
hope of parole pose the greatest threat to institutional security, 
and said Montana State Prison is already overcrowded. 

Mr. Russell told the Committee that DOl receives about 17 
deliberate homicides each year. He said there are 99 people 
serving time now for deliberate homicides, and that 79 of them are 
eligible for parole. Mr. Russell commented that the average age 
for parole is 79.5 years, and the average age for non-parole 
deliberate homicides is 104 years. He explained that three or more 
of these people are paroled each year. 

The Committee received a letter from Martha Kuipers, Belgrade, 
in opposition to HB 466 (Exhibit #2). 

Questions From Committee Members: 

Senator Towe asked if a felony murder would apply to 
deliberate homicide. Representative Bachini read from language 
which includes a forcible felony as legally accountable for death 
of another human being. Dan Russell replied he did not know. 

Senator Towe said that if the felony murder rule does apply, 
then the effect would be that anyone associated with a criminal 
enterprise involving murder is guilty of the offense of murder. 
Representative Bachini replied that is correct, and said these 
people should not be exempted. 

Senator Pinsoneault commented that such a person would 
probably be tried as an accomplice outside the scope of this law. 
He said it would depend upon how the prosecutor decided to 
prosecute. 

JU031191.SMl 



SENATE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE 
March 11, 1991 

Page 3 of 14 

Senator Pinsoneault asked Dan Russell if his answer would be 
the same if 001 had all the needed pr ison space. Mr. Russell 
replied it would be, from a correctional perspective, as it creates 
a serious management problem from that perspective. 

Senator Pinsoneault asked Dan Russell if releasing a 
deliberate homicide felon bothered him. Mr. Russell replied it 
does, and said many of these people have committed crimes against 
their spouse and have no other grudges. He stated that other 
changes in the federal system are not incorporated in this bill. 

Senator 
legislation. 

Doherty asked if any other states have this 
Representative Bachini replied he did not know. 

Senator Doherty commented that it would be harder to convict 
people with this type of sentencing. Representative Bachini said 
he could not really respond to that statement. 

Senator Doherty asked to hear from someone concerning the 
statement that prisoners would become a greater problem when they 
had no chance for parole. Dan Russell replied that he consulted 
with prison staff when he was preparing his testimony on the bill. 

Senator Svrcek asked Representative Bachini why he wanted to 
take discretion away from judges when each case is individual. 
Representative Bachini replied that this bill comes not by 
accident, but because the issue came up so many times during his 
re-election campaign. He advised Senator Svrcek that he has 
received many letters and calls from allover the state in support 
of the bill. 

Senator Svrcek stated this is a very weighty matter 
at, and said that tying the hands of judges before they 
court is a matter of grave concern to him. Representative 
replied that prerogative is not being used by judges now. 
a crime of passion is covered under another statute. 

to look 
come to 
Bachini 
He said 

Senator Towe asked Sher iff Schafer if he could live wi th 
failure of the bill, if the judges begin to use the capi tal 
punishment statutes. Mike Schafer replied that most drug cases are 
taken to federal court to get a harsher, longer sentence. 

Senator Towe commented that the bill would clearly apply to 
mercy-killings, and asked Representative Bachini how he would 
respond to that. Representative Bachini replied that if a person 
deliberately kills he or she shall be governed by the same 
sentencing as any other deliberate homicide. He said the court has 
the power to impose a three-year sentence and not a hundred-year 
sentence if it so chooses. Representative Bachini stressed that 
the bill only asks that these people serve their entire sentences. 

Senator Towe asked about the Corliss case. Dan Russell 
replied that Charles Corliss served a portion of his prison term, 
was then taken to the Montana State Mental Hospital, and later 

JU031191.SMI 



SENATE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE 
March 11, 1991 

Page 4 of 14 

paroled. He said Mr. Corliss was allowed to go to another state 
for employment opportunities, and committed murder there. 

Senator Pinsoneault read from 46-18-305, MCA, on deliberate 
homicide, and said that if the court finds no mitigating 
circumstances, it does not impose a sentence of death. He 
commented that the Committee may want to have Senator VanValkenburg 
present to answer questions during executive action on the bill. 

Closing by Sponsor: 

Representative Bachini read from a news article concerning the 
strangling of three members of a family in a Billings motel, and 
from a second article concerning a father killing his daughters 
(ages 2 and 6) with an axe. He said the psychologist at Warm 
Springs recommended that this man never be released, and also said 
that 70 percent of those who committ deliberate homicide re-offend 
with some other violent crime within 4 years of release. 

Representative Bachini told the Committee he hoped they would 
not put a cost on their decision. He said that bills considered 
earlier take some pressure off the prison system, and commented 
that those in prison are learning the system very well. 
Representative Bachini repeated his statement that he is only 
asking that these people serve the time for which they are 
sentenced. He asked the Committee not to forget the families of 
victims, and said this request comes from the people of the state 
of Montana. 

Representative Bachini stated that although not everyone can 
be rehabilitated, that does not preclude 001 from attempting 
rehabilitation. He said a person who committed deliberate homicide 
in Havre was sentenced to serve eight years, was released after 
four years, and is now harassing and threatening other members of 
the victim's family. He told the Committee it is suspected that 
the person is carrying a weapon, and said this is not right. 

Representative Bachini went on to state that Corliss had three 
women tied up, had already killed one, and was about to kill one 
more. He also ci ted an incident in the Kalispell area where a 
crime was committed against a person, and that same person was 
later killed. Representative Bachini asked the Committee to pass 
HB 466. 

HEARING ON HOUSE BILL 428 

Presentation and Opening Statement by Sponsor: 

Representative Bud Gould, Distr ict 61, (addressing HB 466) 
said he believes it is section 45-18-22, MeA, that makes it so 
minor participants in crimes and people with mental problems are 
not in the same category with deliberate homicide offenders. He 
said Hank Burgess, Parole Board, has provided a better example of 
hard work than most Montanans. Representative Gould commented that 

JU03ll9l.SMl 



SENATE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE 
March 11, 1991 

Page 5 of 14 

of the thousands of people paroled, communities only hear about the 
ones who go wrong. 

Representative Gould said HB 428 was requested by the 
Department of Institutions (001). He told the Committee that 
Senator Beck is very familiar with the bill which provides that 
sentencing to the state prison is a sentence of commitment to 001 
for placement in an appropriate correctional institution program. 

Representative Gould advised the Committee that he had asked 
DOl to rewrite the bill to allow sentencing judges to playa part, 
i. e., be consul ted and respond wi thin 15 days. He said this 
language gives judges very good input, and that he believes it is 
a good bill with a great deal of safety. 

Representative Gould told the Committee that Representative 
Mercer amended the bill on second reading in the House, and said he 
did not argue the point. He commented that the amendment makes it 
worse for the Department, and asked the Committee to kill the bill 
if it is left as it is. 

Proponents' Testimony: 

Representative Betty Lou Kasten, District 28, explained that 
she is a member of the Criminal Justice Corrections and Advisory 
Council, and said felons are now sent to the Montana State Prison 
or the Lewis Correctional Center. She told the Committee that with 
the advent of many community programs there are other places to put 
inmates where they can be treated. Representative Kasten said the 
bill allows 001 to make recommendations concerning the best place 
for those sentenced. She asked the Committee to pass the bill 
without the amendment. 

Mike Schafer, Yellowstone County Sheriff, stated his support 
of the bill. He said a classification process is used in 
Yellowstone County for jail placement. 

Curt Chisolm, Director, DOl, advised the Committee that HB 428 
was recommended by the Governor's Correction and Advisory Council 
to put Montana in line with other states. He provided an amendment 
and said DOl will be very careful in its classification procedure 
and in determining proper placement to effect rehabilitation 
responsibilities falling to DOl (Exhibit #3). 

Mr. Chisolm said the House amended the bill on page 4, lines 
2-5, but the amendments contradict the intent of the bill. He 
stated that the bill now makes placement subject to court approval 
and requires a hearing after 15 days if there is disagreement. 

Mr. Chisolm said his proposed amendments put the bill into its 
original condition, with the exception that it also cleans up 
language in Sections 3 and 4. He said the bill, as amended now, 
raises the question of legali ty and constitutional issues and 
continuing jurisdiction. Mr. Chisolm advised the Committee that if 

JU031191.SMI 



SENATE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE 
March 11, 1991 

Page 6 of 14 

HB 428 is not returned to its original state, he would rather they 
killed the bill than be back in the courts concerning 
classification recommendations. He assured the Committee DOI would 
use this authority with a great deal of discretion, and urged them 
to adopt the proposed amendments. 

Dan Russell, Administrator, Corrections Division, 001, told 
the Committee that in other states all offenders are committed to 
correctional author i ty. He explained that the other inter im 
subcommittee on juvenile and adult detention sponsored similar 
recommendations in HB 319 and HB 320. 

Opponents' Testimony: 

There were no opponents of HB 428. 

Questions from Members of the Committee: 

Senator Towe asked Sheriff Schafer if he had any thoughts on 
the proposed amendment. Mike Schafer replied he had none. 

Senator Halligan said Judge McLean in Missoula was probably 
instrumental in the proposed amendment. Representative Gould 
replied he talked to Judge McLean, but never discussed 
Representative Mercer I s amendment with him. He said he was 
comfortable with the bill before it was amended, and that the 
problem is everyone believes Swan River is the best place for young 
offenders. Representative Gould advised the Committee that Swan 
River has a maximum occupancy of 52, but may have 152 people 
waiting to get in. He said he believes 001 can better manage this 
problem, and asked that Senator Beck carry the bill. 

HEARING ON HOUSE BILL 429 

Presentation and Opening Statement by Sponsor: 

Representative Betty Lou Kasten, District 28, told the 
Committee she served on the Criminal Justice Corrections and 
Advisory Council, and said this bill is not a recommendation of 
that Council. She explained that she believes HB 429 is a good 
bill as it would allow parole of individuals with incapacitating 
disease, who will not cause a problem if released. 

Representative Kasten cited 46-8-202, MCA, and said certain 
felons would not be released. She told the Commi t tee there are 
checks and balances in Section 4, and that Section 2 is mostly 
clean-up language. Representative Kasten further stated that HB 
333 would clean up other language in the bill. 

Proponents' Testimony: 

Dan Russell, Administrator, Corrections Division, 001, said HB 
429 was drafted at the request of the Department. He explained 

JU031191.SMI 



SENATE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE 
March 11, 1991 

Page 7 of 14 

that now the Department cannot place medically incapacitated or 
terminally ill prisoners outside the prison. Mr. Russell advised 
the Committee that this is at great cost to the Department. He 
said $68,000 was spent for a tuberculosis patient, $21,000 for a 
multiple sclerosis patient, $43,000 for a heart valve replacement, 
and $16,000 for a brachial ulcer patient. He further stated that 
$149,000 was spent in outside infirmary costs. 

Mr. Russell told the Committee that in 1990 a heart transplant 
patient who became parole-eligible, was looking at $300,000 in 
organ replacement costs. He said there are two inmates with AIDS 
who are incurring tremendous medical costs, as their medication and 
dietary needs are extremely expensive. Mr. Russell provided copies 
of articles from the Corrections Digest with regard to 
compassionate release (Exhibit #4). 

Senator Tom Beck, District 24, said the bill would relieve 
pressure on Montana State Prison, and asked the Committee to give 
the bill favorable consideration. 

Opponents' Testimony: 

There were no opponents of HB 429. 

Questions From Committee Members: 

Senator Crippen said he believes HB 429 is an economic 
decision on the part of DOl to save money. Dan Russell replied the 
bill would save money for both DOl and the General Fund. 

Senator Crippen commented that he did not have knowledge of 
the financial status of parolees, and asked if the state would pay 
their medical costs. Dan Russell replied that such costs are 
reimbursed at 50 percent. 

Senator Crippen asked if compassion ends when prisoners get 
better, and if they would be brought back to prison. Dan Russell 
replied that page 2, line 17 says they "may" be sent back. 

Senator Crippen asked for a scenario as to how to decide when 
to require a prisoner to return to prison and when not to. Dan 
Russell replied that if the prisoner has a good plan after he or 
she gets better, and the parole officer agrees and it is okay with 
the community, the prisoner could remain in that community. 

Senator Crippen asked if a prisoner can deny taking parole. 
Dan Russell replied he did not believe so, but if the prisoner 
tells the Board he or she does not want to be paroled, the Board 
would probably not give them parole. He said such a situation 
exists right now. 

Senator Towe asked about prognosis for recovery and if this 
would affect parole (page 1, line 2). Dan Russell replied that 
would be taken into consideration. 

JU03ll9l.SMl 



SENATE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE 
March 11, 1991 

Page 8 of 14 

Senator Doherty asked about the exception in 46-18-202(2), 
MCA, and if there is a need to have the exception pertaining to a 
danger to society. Dan Russell said he was trying to consider the 
conscience of the court from the very start, as it might mean "even 
as it relates to medical parole". 

Closing by Sponsor: 

Representati ve Kasten read 46-18-101 (2) , MCA, to the 
Committee. She said seriously ill people should have the 
availability of outside medical care as most prisons don't have the 
staff or facilities to care for inmates. She asked that Senator 
Beck carry the bill. 

EXECUTIVE ACTION ON HOUSE BILL 429 

Motion: 

Senator Pinsoneault made a motion that HB 429 BE CONCURRED IN. 

Discussion: 

Senator Doherty said he wondered about language in 46-18-202, 
concerning incapacity and presenting a threat to society. 

Amendments, Discussion, and Votes: 

Senator Doherty made a substitute motion to insert "." after 
"death" on page 1, line 13, and to strike the remaining language. 

Valencia Lane stated she had no problem wi th leaving the 
language in or taking it out. She said it is just a policy 
decision, and that remaining language allows people to be eligible 
for medical parole. 

The motion made by Senator Doherty carried unanimously. 

Senator Pinsoneault made a motion that HB 429 BE CONCURRED IN 
AS AMENDED. 

Senator Rye said he heard the bill could shift the burden of 
cost to local government. Senator Pinsoneault replied it would at 
least get other funds involved. Senator Crippen advised Senator 
Rye that he had a good argument. He said he did not believe the 
cost would shift to local government, but to the General Fund. 
Curt Chisolm, Director, 001, replied that people in pre-release 
status are still under state supervision, and the General Fund must 
pick up costs not covered by Medicaid. He commented that Medicaid 
pays 65-70 percent of medical costs at approved provider rates. 

Senator Towe asked if those on parole are eligible for 
Medicaid and if those in pr ison are not. Cur t Chisolm replied 

JU031191.SMl 



SENATE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE 
March 11, 1991 

Page 9 of 14 

affirmatively. He said people being transferred between facilities 
are also not covered. 

Recommendation and Vote: 

Senator Pinsoneault's motion that HB 429 BE CONCURRED IN AS 
AMENDED carried unanimously. 

HEARING ON HOUSE BILL 379 

Presentation and Opening Statement by Sponsor: 

Representative Vivian Brooke, District 56, said HB 379 
provides for good time credit for parole, and that the bill came 
out of the Criminal Justice Corrections and Advisory Council. She 
told the Committee the bill sets up conditions for parolees to meet 
in order to receive credit, and can be revoked at any time. 
Representative Brooke stated this legislation will have a positive 
effect on parole officer caseloads. 

Proponents' Testimony: 

Representative Betty Lou Kasten, District 28, said she was 
testifying as a member of the Criminal Justice Corrections and 
Advisory Council. She advised the Committee that one-half of the 
inmates at Montana State Prison are eligible for parole, and said 
good time was abolished before because statute made the process too 
complicated. 

Senator Tom Beck, District 24, told the Committee he is the 
Chairman of the Criminal Justice Corrections and Advisory Council 
which studied the population issues of Montana State Prison. He 
asked the Committee to give the bill serious consideration. 

Dan Russell, Administrator, Corrections Division, DOl, 
proposed an amendment and read 53-30-205, MCA, to the Committee. 
He said it stands to reason that if good time is granted during 
incarceration, it should be granted dur ing parole. Mr. Russell 
reported that there are 876 people under parole supervision now, 
and that the bill would shorten their time, thus reducing that 
number, to allow parole officers to devote time to bigger problems. 

Mike Shafer, Yellowstone County Sheriff, told the Committee he 
also represented the Montana Peace Officers Association in support 
of HB 379. 

Opponents' Testimony: 

There were no opponents of HB 379. 

JU031191.SMI 



Questions From Committee Members: 

SENATE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE 
March 11, 1991 

Page 10 of 14 

Senator Grosfie1d asked why only up to 120 days can be 
deducted from good time. Dan Russell replied he was not sure, and 
said that language could be changed to deduct up to the full amount 
of time earned. 

Senator Grosfie1d asked how much good time can be earned. Dan 
Russell replied it is earned day-for-day. 

Senator Grosfie1d asked if revoking only 120 days would be 
appropriate if the parole violation were a felony. Dan Russell 
replied the parolee would already have to go back to prison, and 
said he believes this is a reasonable amount of time to lose. 

Senator Crippen asked if this legislation includes medical 
parole, as well. Dan Russell replied it does. 

Closing by Sponsor: 

Representative Brooke thanked the Committee for the hearing 
and asked that they concur on HB 379. 

EXECUTIVE ACTION ON HOUSE BILL 379 

Motion: 

Senator Pinsoneault made a motion that HB 379 BE CONCURRED IN. 

Discussion: 

Amendments, Discussion, and Votes: 

Senator Grosfie1d made a substitute motion to amend the bill 
to state that good time days be revoked to maximum earned. 

Senator Crippen commented that if convicted, parolees would be 
re-sentenced and would start up good time from "day one". 

Senator Halligan said he believed it is a better idea to 
deduct as much time as the parolee has earned. 

Vice Chairman Yellowtail asked Senators Halligan and Grosfield 
to prepare amendments for executive action on HB 379. 

Recommendation and vote: 

Senators Grosfie1d and Pinsoneault withdrew their motions, and 
no further action was taken on the bill this date. 

JU031191.SMI 



SENATE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE 
March 11, 1991 

Page 11 of 14 

HEARING ON HOUSE BILL 333 

Presentation and Opening Statement by Sponsor: 

Representative Vivian Brooke, District 56, said HB 333 is a 
clean-up bill, and that the meat is on page 2, lines 15-25, 
including pre-release centers. She said capacity law would apply 
to all facilities served by 001. Representative Brooke advised the 
Committee that lines 22-23 provide for the Board of Pardons to 
consider the release of certain inmates after capacity has been 
reached for 30 consecutive days. 

Proponents' Testimony: 

Representative Betty Lou Kasten, District 28, urged the 
Committee to consider passage of HB 333. 

Dan Russell, Administrator, Corrections Division, 001, said HB 
333 is a housekeeping bill, introduced by 001 and the Cr iminal 
Justice Corrections and Advisory Council. He stated that existing 
statutes have been on the books since 1983, and required amending 
in 1985. Mr. Russell further stated the statutes will require 
amending again this session if HB 333 does not pass. 

Dan Russell advised the Commi ttee that the bill removes 
numbers and substitutes the term "capacity". He said it also 
allows the Board of Pardons to consider pardons 120 days prior to 
eligibility date, and serves as a potential means of reducing the 
prison population. 

Dan Russell provided an amendment, and said the bill was 
cleaned up too much (Exhibit #5). He explained that "emergency 
capacity" was inserted during the drafting process and that the 
language should read "design capacity" (population of 1135). 

Senator Tom Beck, District 24, stated his support of the bill. 

Opponents' Testimony: 

There were no opponents of the bill. 

Questions From Committee Members: 

Senator Halligan asked what the timing is after 30 consecutive 
days pass by. Dan Russell replied that the Board of Pardons hears 
parole recommendations monthly, and said these are certified the 
month prior. He commented that of the 112 early parole hearings in 
FY90, only 11 people were given early parole. 

Closing by Sponsor: 

Representative Brooke encouraged the Committee to concur in 
these bills. 

JU03l19l.SMl 



SENATE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE 
March 11, 1991 

Page 12 of 14 

Sena tor Pinsoneaul t resumed his posi tion as Chai rman for 
Executive Action. 

EXECUTIVE ACTION ON HOUSE BILL 379 

Motion: 

Discussion: 

Amendments, Discussion, and Votes: 

Valencia Lane explained proposed amendments which would strike 
"up to 120 days of" following "deduct", and insert" in its 
discretion" following "may" on page 2, line 22. She said a second 
amendment would insert "accumulated under this subsection in an 
amount up to and including all credit accumulated on the date of 
the violation" following "credit" on page 2, line 23. 

Senator Halligan made a motion to approve the amendments. The 
motion carried with all members voting aye except Senator Crippen 
who voted no. 

Recommendation and Vote: 

Senator Halligan made a motion that HB 379 BE CONCURRED IN AS 
AMENDED. The motion carried unanimously. 

EXECUTIVE ACTION ON HOUSE BILL 333 

Motion: 

Discussion: 

Amendments, Discussion, and Votes: 

Senator Halligan made a motion to approve DOI 
(Exhibi t #6), and to amend the title accordingly. 
carried unanimously. 

Recommendation and Vote: 

amendments 
The motion 

Senator Halligan made a motion that HB 333 BE CONCURRED IN AS 
AMENDED. The motion carried unanimously. 

Discussion of HB 212 

Mary Moe, Billings teacher, explained the pamphlet that was 
distributed in support of HB 212 at the hearing on March 8, 1991. 
She said Hazelwood is a decision that cries out for guidelines. 

JU031191.SMl 



SENATE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE 
March 11, 1991 

Page 13 of 14 

Ms. Moe stated censorship is and has been going on in Montana since 
1988, and that the bill is moderate as it still allows prior review 
and gives the advisor a supervisory role. She further stated the 
advisory now has all the liability and no administrative power, and 
that she believes there is a lot of fear on the part of school 
trustees. 

Ms. Moe asked the Committee about the responsibility of 
allowing students to drive in drivers education, and to look at the 
liability in football as opposed to journalism. She said the game 
in journalism is to tackle controversy and is not without risk; 
that teachers are basically qualified to supervise. 

Chip Erdmann told the Committee his concern is that school 
newspapers are a learning process part of the curriculum, and that 
he is concerned with the responsibilities placed on advisors and 
administrators to make decisions based on statute. He stated he is 
especially concerned now the immunity security is gone. 

Mr. Erdmann advised the Committee that HB 212 passed by a 53-
46 vote in the House and does not meet Article III requirements for 
a two-thirds vote where immunity is concerned. He said he is also 
concerned about the nebulous area of obscenity, as well as libel 
and slander, and clear and present danger. 

Chairman Pinsoneault asked who pays for litigation. Mr. 
Erdmann replied that the school districts pay for it. 

Senator Mazurek asked why immunity is limited to cases where 
schools are involved, and if they would have immunity if they stood 
back. Chip Erdmann replied he was not aware of this discussion, 
and that he read the bill as an incentive not to get involved. 

Discussion of HE 466 

John Connor said he was present in response to the Committee's 
concerns with HB 466, and that he would answer questions speaking 
for himself and not the County Attorneys or the Department of 
Justice. 

Chairman Pinsoneault asked if it would help if there were no 
parole in instances where there were aggravating circumstances. 
John Connor replied it would lessen his concerns, but he would 
still have a problem as he does not believe deliberate homicide 
people can be rehabilitated. He commented that this does not take 
away the right of parole. 

Senator Doherty asked if adoption of the bill would make it 
harder to get tougher sentences. John Connor replied he believes 
it may make it tougher to get jury convictions, and that wi th 
sentencing it may result in more trials. 

JU031191.SMI 



ADJOURNMENT 

Adjournment At: 12:10 p.m. 

Senator 

DP/jtb 

SENATE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE 
March 11, 1991 

Page 14 of 14 

If 

JU031191.SMI 



ROLL CALL 

SEN-ATe JUDICIARY COMMITTEE 
" ..-

Da te /1 /}?t2A.;(/ 51st LEGISLATIVE SESSION -- 1989 

- - - - -
--.- _J NAME ~HESENT ABSENT EXCUSED 

Se n. Pinsoneault '-'-..-...' 

Se n. Yellowtail ''-.1 

Se n. Brown 
, 
---.......j 

" 

,e n. Crippen ~ 
,e n. Doherty "'-J 

Se n. Grosfield ~ 

Se n. Halligan ~ 

,--:;e n. Harp ~ 

Se n. Mazurek ~ 
,e n. Rye ~ 

Se n. Svrcek ~ 

Se n. Towe ~ 

Each day attach to minutes. 



SERATB STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT 

MR. PRESIDENT: 

Page 1 of 1 
March 11, 1991 

We, your committee on Judiciary having had under consideration 
House Bill No. 429 (third reading copy -- blue), respectfully 
report that House Bill No. 429 be amended and as so amended be 
concurred in: 

1. Page 1, lines 13 and 14. 
Following: "deathW on line 13 
Strike: remainder of line 13 through "46-18-202(2)" on line 14 

L)·· ~ Signed: ~ ttl! (/JI! ()fIJA 
R1chird Pinsoneault, Chairman 

_ /.1--91 

521522SC.Sji 



SENATB STANDING COHHIT'fEE REPORT 

MR. PRESIDENT: 

Page 1 of 1 
March 11, 1991 

We, your committee on Judiciary having had under consideration 
House Bill No. 333 (third reading copy -- blue), respectfully 
report that House Bill No. 333 be amended and as so amended be 
(!oncurred in: 

1. Title, line 8. 
Strikes "EMERGENCY" 
Insertl "DESIGNED" 

2. Page 2, line 18. 
Strike: ftemergency~ 

Insert: "designed" 

);:!1 c~;!./ -71 

sf .J ./1 J.'~-() 
Sec. of Senate 

s1gned:~ __ ~~~~~~~~ _________ ___ 
Ri Chairman 

521535SC.Sji 



SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT 

MR. PRESIDENT: 

Page 1 of 1 
March 11, 1991 

We, your committee on Judiciary having had under consideration 
House Bill No. 379 (third reading copy -- blue), respectfully 
report that House Bill No. 379 be aMended and as so amended be 
concurred in: 

1. Page 2, line 22. 
Following~ "may" 
Insert: ", in its discretion," 
Following: "deduct" 
Strike: quP to 120 days of" 

2. Page 2, line 23. 
Following: "credit" 
Insert: ~accumulated under this subsection in an amount up to and 

including all credit accumulated on the date of the 
violation" 

bd,l fa # Signed: oJ .JiiL ~.IJ,t 
Rctlard ~insoneault, ChaiI1lan 

~ 5'- //-'71 tljd. Coord. 

5/g ~-II 3:~U 
Sec. of Senate 

521525SC.Sji 



WITNESS STATEMENT 

L'i.~\ t- 1 

3-\\-~1 
B-B '-Ito (p 

To be completed by a person testifying or a person who wants 
their testimony entered into the record. 

Dated this /J day of ~.t9"e('"hl 

Name: Z~/€ &N~ 
Address: ~X ///S"" 

L/ '/uC,CJc.-...<J 1 /?1r .s-9 ~ 3 2 
> 

, 1991. 

Telephone Number: __ ~~~_~_~ __ -__ ~~~~~E?~& ________________________ ___ 

Representin~ whom? 

.3e&:.p ~ C!e.,erA/."u C:/..A.J~o&:..,d /2'S//..)tPAJr-S 

Appearing on which proposal? 

Do you: Suppo~t?)( Amend? -- Oppose? ___ _ 

Comments: 

~ e p.,eeRA,(2€?!£) 5rA/?' t!!' /?7 ~ A.l"T 7 » 

PLEASE LEAVE ANY PREPARED STATEMENTS WITH THE COMMITTEE SECRETARY 



Uk1·b)~f41· 
/! /lLtLr9! 
&3#~ I 

~ "</4/??e 

A..Je?"Ii/A8' 6"vc(!J~...u 

~~/;6--

/.A.J ~~ez:;A1. I 
I 

-L .s~~.A"e:: 7ZJd/AI/ /,u 5.u"p~~.A!!!;r ~ / ~? ~CN';.AJ;· 
,4P'~ /+13 7"~ t::" ~ 'p~...$0 ,&?e-t.::!'AL/~ e ~/ ..5&:;~e I 
,e ~ C! e,,-, r HAl /',P e-J /fiJ <I .3 .R;-c.A rc;O TZJ ~ E" ?A?.e<7 '" e-J 
c)/ A C!t:!',dd/~.r-tfPLJ ~v/2.?)~/.!?.e~ ...4~ ,??iV~ ..:::5'U'854?~K~ :\~ 

,;I?e.$~~ TeL) /? 
~ c e AJ.A' Ai!-/·LJ 4!:.J' # ,/ c-.H' ~.-> t!I-:t5J ./....u T,;'\/ 4r L..&' oS.s t::1 r .",4..u &:J /"?"t/.!?..-e I 
C:/FE. 

J~./ A~?/2.a..t"'/;nA"'~-k--0 /t?6~ ;r-~~ yt!Pu..v6 ~e,0 

A~£)uc;r~LJ L>.vcc? k~ £e.5/C>~.,L.JT ~e"~ ~.H:IkHe"e .:t:.e L:J 
../ 

,h//#? U,/-/..A ~&7~"cJ:r;zU,/~ A/I/?~ BQ~fi?..s H.ss '#..v£} 

..5~r #/;,yJ /A.J ~ .8.A~.e: d2-/ ~e- h/&?r/LJ. c::f/..-ue 

~ /" ~ 4T" Ta/ t::J e-c,:; e,£J TZ::J /<1? ~ Y J?.A V ar .u. ~ # ~ LJ .::: 12- L) 

5eC/P.R.A'J? .s~.N 2c-/~R...:5 ./"'"z:7 ~....c,)3 ..:!?~ t!!'J~ ~ V4E!AE!.e.LJ 

. 
P t!7.o y. ./ /V ~ T~c:'J U/~.A!- e -e C/ e...,c.;;:r-tC/ ~ ~ ~ C!t:PA:..1 V / C.T~..d 

& / ..t/e~/Li'~/zA7t::- ~4H/~/L>6- #,v"t) /PC..K.eC"~~4'r..e.t::J, I 
~ # / ~ -if? ,c:5 ...z-.e...(if? C.;d, G / r ..s e e;:n.., d t::-/ .;C&,-- ')-Ai/ c:- ~ 

./ J I 
»e.x-T" Y ~ A'/z./ ...z-r #.A? LJ 7Z/ t:P"c- ~ t!""~.;<J .,e-/ t:/e &?"e,$ &:7 ~Af~ 

'?A' r<!!,e T;;</ g- /4V '" ~_.!? '" ,P 4.e ~_"'? e. ~v,.. ""'" ""-' I 
C::,/A.)CtPe..",d A:;~.s/~e.A.Jr..5 C!t:£?~/.n~A://C;A'.r~ ~'/.r.H r-;uE 

.8/2,t:?~ &A.-e.cJ AP4..J£) p£J~at!J~e t?UA~ ~.G!.;t.,I/~",L). / ~/$ 
~ A7 ~ "/AJ-e'"' ..:S C 6!!..<./ AI ~/ LJ 6 .,L; ~ ~.A1~/ /~A/2-~ ~C/ 

c;.,d ~p/'ne d?/ ~~ 
;P:::/?' p,/'/Zre d tt:' C.,,4 L.. 6"c..1 c-~ e A:J ."e-e ~ /,.z:;;" .v 7.....s /"'" .s .$ e£J c ..<J 

A /V LJ r"v c- T«.J CJ e:.v .e /Z ~ .e p e.,v r a A ~~ Y ~.4 /2-t9 & eL:J 



~~a;. /;v~(?.; (7O'Y (Y71?:7fY/7 J"rY,/7';;';?/c!' 

C7 '7 n C9 (?;;7 ? "7/ g >" / to/"--t:;' / £7 -e7 S' (9' S' s;" tYd -~ 1"( <-
• :;:;¥ ;? ,/ /? a? u.r / # h" :;>-L tY;:;J ~ til t¥ -L .., d ~#' 

-.:z-C7 ~ G· (Y C7 /"...L / s-"W' c:?'" S'! /'Y'-L ("Y'/ ~ /? d' ~;:; $' C? ~ s;:-~ 

j?? c;?? ;7 tY .A' ..::!?'/'V...L. C7 / C7' .".( tV t?:? . ;;? ;7 JY' 7 d .J 5" .zr /.::::7 _ =r fo/'~ rv / . L-
C---U'./?'Y' -;;y 7 t;/ zp cY~ _.::? /y....L C7 I" cT / LY 0/ .:...L ;7 (Y'.? 2Y ;;7,?? C7 '7 d~ #7"" 

L 
~7"Y' C7 ;?' /y ('" 717? I'Y<? (;2...< 

(Y~t?'"....,.sr (7 '7 h'tI4?? .-L' V# ~ 

&? lUI' C?.7 O~ a-.F I? /YO ;5/'7;;;:79? i 
P , Ok iS2;$"" elf 1 •• $ '1 ,,,, r • .., a > ~ .s) v _ 

.e:cI ;r -M" :& {q,.... "'-8 • V ,,;,-<" a'~ F J s:-;; B' -L fY r :; /Yf?7 ;;; $121' IY7 
- --L" t:Y S"";;!!Y ~ .> s /"?1!f!Y~ ti? ~ /.-.( .:7 ~ 9 n' / 2!Y t:l c7 ,¥ 9 /.? tP-?/tY.....L 

.-C ~ Q.? ~ -L t7 e'0''/ 5"';; 2/ ~ rr:7 (:;7? t::7''/ 7 / 67 ,-< I"Y tV?U ""£1>"# a:? 

. '7 t:J' /~ 9 t?' ~ ,/ /Y('?7 /Y ;? ~ ty~ (Y / ;::r ;:; ", '€7 (t? r7 rv ;:-/ (7 cY tY 

'/ n:r.hr d A ~ (Y / t7 .:::'.-L' s-;"?/ Z/ IY /7 '7 ty' /? -L (Y, a....-=? ~ ty 1?7 f;' s: ,/ '7;;Y ~ 

~--?'d /"7 ;;Y / i7-/'Y'-<' ./ t? > .?:? (7'61-/ "2Y; c7' ~ "/ / -C' cY a'.....L, .-L 5"" (;? U/ 

.-9~ /,9 -;? 0" t? -;;?,{7/7 -~3 C7-.I:. CTIY-H J:-...( ~ CT / ~.? -e/ -;;Y77 6' 

/ <;;? ~ t:Y t'Ye:v ~;?C7~ :.z-d ..:3~~f _-?,f¥..( J?(Y/"(77.7~;:Jrr/ 

>" ;IV .r~c7'~ t:77;;;? t:Y' ~ tY tY ~ P'''''''' S-",'7:;?/ ~cY !Y ~ t?7;:J rY ~ 9 tYc7 
..L C"Yt9~~ /c? L ('Y/&pd '?fr'.7r7_-r ,.57rv..-t::. ~&UIY;?_.yZ7 ("Y-?c:::l ::?.rY7 

'$"~'/?2!/<7i/ ~ .:??-?~? (7' /Tfr".L ifJY"YrtP ~('Yt?;7' ;;;y;:r 9f7"/~c;77 

, .-L ('Y /7 T-/"(Y /Y ~ ..L "!?.::r f7? ~a' P ~ q''/''::: / .7 ~ ...y./ p C7 :7 Ci'-L.. 

-L;r--$' , /'C7 JiiV'7 9 (y.nt:P./f'" ?~ r? (;? t?2-L,' /~/ (7.;;;;? ~--;? ~ / M 

r ;;;; ?-<:-c J¥ ~ \" /' /' C7 tY;7 $7 rr?7 (7,/(' tY ./ -d7 (?ira; cr 2/ n U¥ ..::7 ty ~ ./ (7 

(7 ;7 c;z...,:(; -> 2/ a-C7' IY t7"'.s-(?? ~I'"Y"" p" t:7 ty..L ry W C7 (Y.y _.::? ~ ty ~ (Y / 

.>-' 17/ ? C7 P!:--?? /Y ;;;;;; 9 .!Yd<~ IY i?<r..=::r C3Y 17' d? A .-L :;;:-JY'7 _~ P""'7 
~>?,/ 7(37(.;1;:? 

>?:? C7' IYrY ~ or: (7 ~a,t7 c/ 1Y7'T" --C tY!¥ t?:? t? c7 --n C7 ~ / c9 .-L:;:-Ci' #I' 

-;;?~.9 ~.-r-.!? tY r (Y7 t7 rv.:::r 0 c7 ~--...L' ':? -("# c:? ~.:::r -' t:P rY 

C? Cl' 'T"' ~-;;;p'.....L. .,;:T CY ~ rY tP ~ ~ ;:? rY' ,c/c:/ (Y r,/ .L?/Y' V/7 

/ '-' 
~ 0 -/ :::=..A-! 



7'7V ~ .1f e- ¢Ju- t!?..5 77 ~ A/~./ 4?....e .?'"'ZJ .""e~ - .c ~ /A d;r

//2 .AJ ..;rt? ~ ,./ c:- "e, c""?(.) LJ ~ /? e ;r-A/ AI r .s ;r-£ eo .:5 S • 

-.L p ...?:? Y d / L;--z0 ~ ~t."'" /2'..5 t:!7.-<J Cr:.!7..u ~ ,/ C r ~ LJ CJ /" 

?/?t?- P?7..!!£)/rA.1 TeL)/ ,Oe ~/ "ae.N!!ArE" /r;h::J,H4/C /I&)~ .00&-"::; 

/'VCJ r./ .6?ZJ.c:-~ "V R..s t?.Ai!! t!/.e 7""'0 .8 e- /A /2<!J G &:- -F LJ./ C? AI A..J .,.<./ ~ r

Be- 'TZP ;r::;r:1 tt-~ 4f!.e-,hi AI ,(3 ,/;' / ~ r~ L1 .A' A./ LJ ~ ./ ~ c

rCJh?e-V!?£ $&T A £)A.c;&e~ ~ s~c./e~ / / .A:/C-

CJ/2 SA/e /5 ?AR~?&:.-eO. /eT5 ';c""Acc-/r.../ ;r-N./~ 
/1?/2.5CJ AJ ~S /?-,.,Q..oA.lRL/ Ad.Jd ~-;r-b'- cu-r--eL) ~-l2-

TAI£/./U6 C7 / .-4- #u~A..",.) L,'/r~ rA/C:- .sCAA2..:S 

CA:I..u ~ t!J r
"ecrsc",?,7/»& P/Zd7~ TA/,A;1r ~> 6~ .£' ,. ~ t/e.e... 

--L ""u-6.T"/ T ~ /7 to ,.(.) ...s ,// "'" .:5 TE 6 /'/ P/ ez;> TAl A1 r a./ G'" 
7 d,l! ~A~e-

c:!A A.J "u t.!) T A' PF t:!l ~ LJ ~ E AI LJ L:J./ .rr to A.I.A? C. Cl t!'~ r ~ t:f7 7 
. . 

C?-CP A...J ~,/.A:.Ja./"v 6 Tt::) ~t::!Ja ~ e ;r-A/~se.. ,Pee!J,PL.-e-- / A.J 0 tt:/.e. 

,P,.e./ oS CJ ,d . J .?O d7 ~ &:.-,GJ ",.u o;r- C:O.A:l.A.I T" ;r-t:::' ,.B 6:-- ~ /V ..e:: 

/??e;n~e"e, ~/ TNAT-" .,L:>e~AJ/.2.T"/Ht!?",d~ ~N<!J UJt9.u~L1 
/,77 /IP /C e >-.#.Af/ r ..:6" /;il(j ~ /:H-e:'...v;r- r-~ ;r-A/ k- r-A1 /.M./ ~ Y .cP /" 

';rA:/.oII!Jr y4'~..v~ tC-A~y ~t!!J~ .-6'.!?.A1rr~~ CJ£ ;:r-c:; ;rA/~ 
c:::;, "v C t:P e::. ...c.J ft? e;; ./ p~ A.J T ~ ~ N t!t) /7' At P ~ /3 Ji?.e .A..J ~ /'Z&&/4--U 

7/.//5, -L':r /..:s ?d,;r.s/.8Le ;:-,A/Ar /",d.5~.4Qe d / 

7#/.::5 ,&?/,?.c. ~/.:::::...::.. A C r Af A- ,,-c-c.t',/'ZrA/...tfi?,Ae ~iPr.e'.AE!..e,l.;(/ r 

Tt:) /,# ~ s e UJ/rI-CJ a,J &I P?,t:J c t9...u..,s / ,£J.?~ ~s-~./ ,PI e.A!!' A.:re-

~,H,7~c'/~e~t!:--CA'V':s e '/A..J&:-Y ~,/e-?- /CA.JCJA.J"J U,/l ;&".4t::J..,u~ 

TAl AJ;r- ~ hi .e.<.J r~.e y .;<1-/2 F C &I;tC/ ~,/ t:: T~ .LJ t::7 / ;r-A/,/.s 

c.A!:/;?:?~ a~c,/tery U-'/e-t:- ;-~ ~A-y 7-A51e 

~ey.5. 



Martha Kuipers 
Post Office Box 707 
Belgrade, MT 59714 
Mar.:h 7, 19'31 

Vivian Brooke, Representative 
Capitol Stati.:.n 
Helena, MT 59620 

Dear Ms. BrclI:.kej 

I am writing this letter in regards tc. HB-528 F.:eqLlest for 
prc.posal fc.r site c.f a new Women's Pris.:.n, and HB-466 F.:eql.lest 
for no parole eligibility for certain offenders. 

I am str.:.ngly c.pposed to th(= pr.:.posed ne'..,I 200 bed prison fo·,.. 
w.:.men. In my c'pinion, we need t.;:. first off, put mor,? fLlnding 
into Cc,mmunity based programs sw:h as Li feskills or Pre-release 
type situations AND alternative sentencing options for women. At 
present, we ,:.nly have c.ne sLlch c,ptic.n in the State of Montana 
which is located in Billings and can only hOLlse 12 women at one 
time, AND ,:an c,nly hOLlse women which have be~?n to the Wc.men's 
Cc.rre,:t i.:.nal Center at Warm Spr ing5. In other words, a woman 
cc.nvi,:ted eaf a feleany can not be senten.:ed t.::. the Bill ings 
Lifeskills Center as an alternative senten.:ing op·cic.n. I wC'Llld 
rather see tax dollars being spent on three or fOLlr meare of these 
type .:.f prc.grams than a ne'..,I prison fc,r women. Secc.ndly, the 
present facility used for the Women's Correctional Center located 
at Warm Springs, in my c'pini,:.n, is a "time bc,mb" waiting tc, go 
off, and immediate consideration should be made to get the women 
out of that facility. The building is in extremely poor physical 
condition, along with being extremely overcrowded. One immediate 
remedy I w,:.uld sLlggest, is tc, m.:.ve all minimum se':Llr ity level 
inmates c.ut of the present facility int,:, a separat(= Lifeskills 
type ,:.pti.:.n. At the present time, th,:,se inmates .:lassified as 
minimLlm security reside in the same living area as fCILlr c.ther 
security classifi,:atic,ns which means they are intermingled with 
behavorial problems like assaultive, aggressive, homosexual, and 
,:,ther psychol.:.g i.:all y Llnst ab 1 e behav i,:)rs. The '..,Ic,men class if ied 
as minimum status work hard to change behavior patterns to be 
classified as minimum secLlrity and at the present time are denied 
the ability to develop and learn social and communicative skills 
which would enable them to integrate back into society becaLlse of 
the distraction now caused by the security reqLlired for 
maintaining the other security levels. They also are faced with 
loss of privileges due to some incidents stemming from the 
behaviors of· the other security levels, whereas the minimum 
':LIStody inmates sh.:.uld have gained more privileges due t,:, good 
behavior. 

As far as HB-466 is concerned, I am strongly opposed to it also. 
Certainly there are some convicted of deliberate homicide which 
definitly do belc.ng in a strLI.:tLlred envirc,nment like a prison. 

1 



But there are exceptions, and a law like this would effect those 
that can be rehabilitated and integrated back into being a 
productive member of society. These type of decisions should be 
left in the hands c,f the parole board OF.: other meth,:,ds of 
determining parole eligibility ins·tead of being determined by 
anc,ther new law. 

Lastly, I w,:,uld like tc, v,:,i,:e my c'pini,:,n about c,ne last topic, 
and that is I strongl y bel ieve cc,nsiderat ion shoul d be put into 
the ability to appoint a women AND a Native American, either male 
or female, to the Montana Par,:,le Bc,ard. Due to the in,:reasing 
number of women and Native Americans sentenced to prison terms, I 
feel this is essential to avoid discrimination. 

Thank you in advance for your kind consideration. If I can be of 
any further assistance, please feel free to c,:,ntact me anytime. 
My telephone number is 388-4189 where I can be reached anytime or 
where a message can be left and I will return the call. I feel I 
have some valuable opinions and perceptions about these issues, 
as one year ago I f,::.und mysel f as an inmate in the Women's 
Correctional Center under a one year prison sentence and during 
my two month incarceration there, I learned alot about the 
present correctional needs within Montana, particularly where it 
': on,: er ns wc,men. 

cc:Dorothy Eck, Jack Rea 

cc:House Appropriations Committee: 
Dc,r ,::.t hy Br ad I ey 
Francis Bardanouve, Chairman 
Ray Peck, Vice Chairman 

Senate Judiciary Committee: 
Richard Pinsoneault, Chairman 
Bill Yellowtail, Vice Chairman 
Jody Bird, Secretary 

2 



Amendments to HS 428 
Third Reading Copy 

by the Department of Institutions 

1. Page 1, Title, Lines 12 and 13 
Reinsert: "Providing for comment" 
Strike: "Requiring approval" 

2. Page 3, Lines 22 and 23 
Reinsert: "or a pre-release center after the initial 

reception period. 

3. Page 4, Line 1 
Reinsert: "to respond to the intended placement" 

4. Page 4, Lines 2-5 

5. 

6. 

Strike: "To disapprove of the intended placement. In the 
event the court disapproves of the placement, it 
shall order a hearing to be held within 15 days and 
shall at that time impose its sentence." 

Page 6, 
Strike: 

Insert: 

Page 6, 
Page 7, 
Strike: 

Insert: 

Lines 7 through 10 
"Correctional institutions or program or the place 
of execution chosen by the Department of 
Institutions and approved by the court." 
"Montana State Prison or the Women's Correctional 
Center." 

Line 25 
Line 1 

"Correctional institution chosen by the Department 
of Institutions and approved by the court." 
"Montana State Prison or the Women's Correctional 
Center." 



AMENDMENT TO H.B. 333 
THIRD READING COpy 

BY THE DEPARTMENT OF INSTITUTIONS 

1. Page 2, Line 18 
Delete: "Emergency" 
Insert: "Designed" 

'cx#S 
3-11-91 
1~333 



Amendments to House Bill No. 333 
Third Reading Copy (BLUE) 

For the Committee on Judiciary 

1. Title, line 8. 
strike: "EMERGENCY" 
Insert: "DESIGNED" 

2. Page 2, line 18. 
Strike: "emergency" 
Insert: "designed" 

Prepared by Valencia Lane 
March 11, 1991 

1 

4-#,b 

3-11-9/ 
/cI'6333 

hb033301. avl 



COMMITTEE ON 

Check One 
NAME REPRESENTING BILL # Support OpPOSE 

1., h~dd Cr-o u- ( c\ s y_C ."1 . ~ r.i'L. ~a~ '--' 
\ 

m£·L --<~·.£U A M£Pc a i./ /6' /,. t.----
I' ...". r/ I I . 

.:f ~.::3 -r-.379 • / J.. {.{.t. ,?( 7 '--../ t.;~' r:u--/J2-. yJ}/A..-A-v t(./L 'J'-/,"'l '--

----- , I "\,., ........... <~G . ..i~7' ~ 333 t/ .. - ~ -rs·jd .~. 

~:<:.- -._ .... :. I-~-")'" -" j--"--

'.< .. ~ .. , ..... , , •• ' .~ .. < .... 
./ .......... ...) .... .4 .:J .::; 

~-4:t £J I' 
, I V-~< \ , C;E *<J CL 1/ 
/ , , 

I 




